CURRICULUM VITAE

William T. Bagwell

tbags30116@gmail.com

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Over 30 years of experience in law enforcement and security operations, including patrol, inmate transport, detention supervision and operations, criminal warrant service, civil process service, security of courts, public outreach, administration, VIP security, special details, training operations and administration, and assisting outside agencies. 15 year teaching experience at the technical college and university level; 4 years as Criminology Internship Coordinator.

EDUCATION

1974 – Cartersville High School, Cartersville, GA

High School Diploma, 1974

1974-1975 Attended Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville, TN

Agricultural Economics

1976-1979 West Georgia College, Carrollton, GA

Bachelor of Science – Education - March, 1979

1979 Naval Officer Candidate School, Newport, RI

Commissioned as Ensign, US Naval Reserve, September, 1979

2009 Columbus State University, Columbus, GA

Master of Public Administration – Criminal Justice Administration, May 2009

GACP Command College Class #31-B, May 2009

EXPERIENCE

May 2021 – Present University of West Georgia, Carrollton, GA

Adjunct Criminology Instructor

August 2015 – May 2021 University of West Georgia, Carrollton, GA

Criminology Instructor/Internship Coordinator

July 2010 – August 2015 West Georgia Technical College, Carrollton, GA

Adjunct Instructor in Criminal Justice

November 2011-July 2013 Villa Rica Police Department Villa Rica, GA

Training Officer – Certification Manager – P.O.S.T. certified Master Instructor

March 1989 – February 2010 Cobb County Sheriff's Office Marietta, GA

Deputy Sheriff – Field Training Officer, Sergeant, P.O.S.T. certified Instructor/Senior Instructor

September 1982 – September 1983 U.S. Navy

Charleston, SC

Ship's Navigation Department Head, Administrative and Legal Officer

LAW ENFORCEMENT CERTIFICATIONS/ACHIEVMENTS

GACP Certification Manager May 2012

GA POST Master Instructor November 2012

GA POST Firearms Instructor September 1994

GACP Command College Graduate May 2009

GA POST Exam Proctor December 2011

TASER Instructor July 2012

Oleoresin Capsicum (OC) Instructor September 2002

GA POST Field Training Officer September 1995

GA POST Jailer March 1990

INCIDENT COMMAND TRAINING

IS 700 INTRODUCTORY COURSE OCTOBER 2005

IS 100 INTRODUCTION TO ICS OCTOBER 2005

IS 200 BASIC ICS FEBRUARY 2006

IS 800 NATIONAL RESPONSE PLAN APRIL 2006

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Georgia Association of Law Enforcement Firearms Instructors (GALEFI)
Georgia Gang Investigators Association (GGIA)

LAW ENFORCEMENT/ACADEMIC COURSES CONDUCTED

Academic (Technical College/University):

Introduction to Criminal Justice, Corrections, Corrections Management, Principles of Law Enforcement, Criminal Procedure, Ethics and Cultural Perspectives in Law Enforcement, Survey of Criminology, Criminal Law, Prison Law, Juvenile Delinquency, Victimology, Corporate & White-Collar Crime, Police in Society, Women in the Criminal Justice System. Special Topics: Myths and Realities of Crime and Justice, Community Policing, Social Science Within the Legal System, Police Deviance, Crime Prevention, Police and Community Relations.

Law Enforcement/Academy:

Basic Jailer Course (various topics), Basic Law Enforcement Training Course (various topics including Firearms & Judgmental Shooting, Criminal Law, Criminal Procedure), Field Training Officer Course (various topics), Instructor Training

Course (including candidate evaluations), Supervision Course, Management Course, various agency in-service classes